



Calculation Sheet

Designer _____ Date _____ Checker _____ Date _____
 Title _____ Job No. _____
 Subject _____ Sheet No. _____ of _____

To: CRAIG SLUSS - WATER DEPT. FAX 224 3017

From: SCOTT WILSON - Dewberry & Davis

Date: 23 FEB 1994

Re: Data for P.R.V analysis on Carvins Cove - C2

MR. SLUSS:

I sent this info to John Peters on 2/4/94. He was to pass it on to you. I am sending this in case John did not forward the info.

MT. PLEASANT TANK OVERFLOW	1246 ⁰⁰
& PUMPS AT PUMP STATION	91653
PUMP SHUT OFF	187 psi
NORMAL PUMPING PRESSURE	151 psi
SYSTEM STATIC	143 psi

112' to overflow
(115' to top)?